
Simon, Timothy A.
2/26/2011 3:43:21 PM
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Fernandez, Cristine (cristine.femandez@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Ri

Redacted

Cristine will book another date. Friday I was in Downey for a meeting with Sempra and the Black 
Contractors. It was arranged by Gwen Moore. Very productive. I want the same format for SCE and 
PG&E. Please have Joan Kerr contact Gwen.

From: Cherry, Brian K 
To: Simon, Timothy A.
Sent: Sat Feb 26 14:56:02 2011 
Subject: Re Redacted

Then it looks like that will be a problem.

From: Simon, Timothy A. [mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Saturday, February 26, 2011 02:27 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K______
Subject: Re:lRedacted

I am in DC on Wednesday.

From: Cherry, Brian K 
To: Simon, Timothy A.
Sent: Sat Feb 26 13:59:09 2011 
Subject: Re: Redacted
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I thought we were having lunch with Ralph Clark on Wednesday but never received 
confirmation. You should meet him, CEO, Great guy.

From: Simon, Timothy A. [mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Saturday, February 26, 2011 01:50 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K______
Subject: Re: Redacted

He just joined. Don't worry about it, just coincidence. I have a few matters I need to discuss. Let's have 
two meetings.

From: Cherry, Brian K 
To: Simon, Timothy A.
Sent: Fri Feb 25 19:32:59 2011 
Subject: Re: I Redacted

Are you sure ? I can't find him in our directory.

From: Simon, Timothy A. [mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 07:25 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K_______
Subject: Re Redacted

Works in advice letter filings for you guy's. By the way, Christine is setting up the meeting with you and 
the guy you mentioned.

From: Cherry, Brian K 
To: Simon, Timothy A.
Sent: Fri Feb 25 19:24:00 2011 
Subject: Re:| Redacted

No. Who is he ?
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From: Simon, Timothy A. [mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 06:55 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject (Red acted |

Does he work for you?
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